Eyota Township Board Meeting March 18, 2019

Opening

The regular meeting of the Eyota Township Board was called to order at 7 pm on March 18, 2019 at Eyota Ambulance Barn by Maureen Lewis, Clerk. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

Present

J Schumann, D O'Neill, B Halvorson, D Kullot, L Hammel, M Lewis

Guest

J & M Knowlton, D Allen, B Campion, B Hammel, C Schroeder, J Schoenfelder, J Peck,

Selection of Chair

M Lewis opened the floor for nominations of chairperson. J Schumann nominated B Halvorson. B Halvorson nominated D O'Neill. Nominations closed with D O'Neill voted in as chair.

Approval of Minutes

The Minutes of February 19, 2019 regular board meeting were unanimously approved as distributed.

Treasurer Report

Approved as reported.

Open Issues

Metes and Bounds request by B Hammel and B Campion were approved, and letter of town board action signed for each request.

Weight Restriction request to exceed weight limit requested by Gar-lin Dairy. D Allen discussed request. D O'Neill will take photos of 125th Ave. D Allen verbally agrees to additional road repairs related to the increased weight limits if needed. B Halvorson moved to exceed the weight restriction up to 80,000 pounds for delivery of liquid feed by Westway Feed Products LLC to Gar-lin Dairy on 40th St from Hwy 42 east to 125th Ave and then north on 125th Ave to the Gar-lin Feed center until the spring road restriction are removed. J Schumann seconded; motion carried.

M & J Knowlton requesting information on how to proceed with a Metes and Bounds request. J Schumann explained the process.

C Schroeder requesting a conditional use permit for his shed for his grandparents. J Schumann explained the process. Preliminary approval given for the process to continue.

J Schoenfelder voiced his concern with the condition of 55th Street SE. Supervisors will continue to monitor the road and proceed as needed.

J Peck, Eyota Fire Department, discussed how the Fire Hall Building is nearing completion and gave a brief update on the fire department.

Road and Bridge Update with town board noting several roads and culverts issues to address. Magellan Update given.

March Election Results shared with J Schumann re-elected as town supervisor for 3 years and D Kullot re-elected as town treasurer for 2 years.

Wages set for clerk and treasurer with J Schumann motioning for \$50 per meeting with 2 additional hours at \$15/hr. Additional hours worked to be \$15/hr. Seconded by B Halvorson. Motion approved by all.

Motion to pay bills totaling at \$2,709.56 by B Halvorson, seconded by J Schumann, motion passed.

Spring Short Sessions on Monday attended by D O'Neill and J Schumann with M Lewis and D Kullot attending on Tuesday. Reminder given of OCTOA Banquet on March 23, 2019.

Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 8:03 pm by D O'Neill on March 18, 2019. The next general meeting will be at 7 pm on Monday, April 15, 2019 at Eyota Ambulance Barn.

Minutes submitted by Maureen Lewis, Eyota Township Clerk

Approved by: Eyota Town Board on 4/15/2019